JDC Policies and Procedures for Safe Opening July 6, 2020

Dropping-Off and Picking-Up

- During each subsequent visit, parents/guardians must remain in the car.
- There will be no seating area in the studio.
- Start and Finish times have slightly adjusted, so please arrive on time, and be there to pick up 5 minutes early.
- Students arriving early must wait in the car until their class time.
- Dancers must arrive for class already wearing their dance attire. Restrooms cannot be used to change clothes.
- Dancers must also wear their masks upon arrival and exiting; but will not dance with them on during classes. If a parent would like their child to wear a mask, please let us know upon arrival.
- No bags are allowed; so dancers will have to carry their second pair of shoes in hand. Do not wear your dance shoes on the concrete.
- Dancers and staff must use hand sanitizer upon entering and exiting the building, before and after shoe changes and after any bathroom breaks.

Health Screening/Contact Tracing

- Every screening upon arrival will be performed by a staff member.
- Staff and Students will be temperature screened using a non-touch thermometer.
- Anyone with a cough, difficulty breathing, or fever greater than 100, will not be allowed to enter.
- Anyone who has traveled overseas to a location not considered US territory in the last 14 days may not enter.
- Anyone who has been in contact with a person with a lab-confirmed case of COVID-19 in the last 14 days may not enter.

• Attendance will be taken in every class to facilitate contact tracing.

Protecting your Students

- The entire facility will be sanitized after every class. This includes; restroom, surfaces, and equipment.
- The entire facility will be deep-cleaned and sanitized twice a week.
- Hand sanitizer is available throughout the facility. Hand soap and paper towel dispensers will be filled daily.

Take Note

- There are no changing clothes in the studio
- Please do not bring any outside belongings into the facility.
- Masks are not provided.
- The lost and found box has been removed. No items may be left in studio overnight. (please make sure your child leaves with the jacket and dance shoes that they came with)
- No food or drinks are allowed in the studio. Bottled water will be provided for them during class.

During Class

- Dancers will be directed to an assigned space for the duration of that class.
- Dancers must stay in their own space during the class unless using the restroom.
- Staff and students must wash hands and sanitize every time they enter and exit the room.
- Staff and students must sanitize after changing shoes.
- Lessons will be altered based on physical contact between teacher, staff and dancers.

Reminders

- If you or your child are ill or living with someone who is ill, please stay at home.
- If you or your child has an underlying health condition, please make sure you take extra precaution.
- Always maintain social distancing while at our JDC Facility.
- No food or drinks are allowed from outside; I will make them throw it away.
- Stay cautious and safe my JDC Family!